
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:46 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ);Krisztian, George (DEQ);Graham, Lois (DEQ);Prysby, Mike (DEQ);Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA);Sygo, Jim (DEQ);Shaler, Karen (DEQ);Neuman, Andy (LARA);Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: RE: Saturday Sampling Discussion

Can we push this back to 3:30?

Joe and I hope to be back from the assessments late in the afternoon. If I can get back, then I can provide info from the assessment, including copies of the layout and sequencing.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:42 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Graham, Lois (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Edgerton, Shelly (LARA); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Madziar, Joseph (LARA)
Subject: Saturday Sampling Discussion
When: Friday, October 30, 2015 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CH-6S-CLAUDE-WOOD

Meeting to discuss Saturday sampling.

Joe is available by cell if we need to speak to him during the meeting. Joe/Andy will be in Flint doing the assessments all day Friday.

Thanks,

Tracy Jo

Tracy Jo Devereaux
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Constitution Hall, 4th Floor, South Tower, Pillar P8
 525 W. Allegan Street
 Lansing, Michigan 48933
 ☎517-284-6544
 > tdevereaux@michigan.gov